

Amendment #1 to Statement of Work #1 ("SOW")  
Under ~~Master Services~~ Purchase Agreement ("MPA"), for:

[Title omitted]

1. PARTIES: In March 2022, the following parties entered into the SOW<sup>1</sup> that is referenced above:

- o Alpha, Inc. ("Alpha"), also referred to in the SOW and/or MPA as "Alpha," "Supplier," and "Company"; and
- o Bravo GmbH ("Bravo"), also referred to in the SOW and/or MPA as "Client."

2. BACKGROUND:

2.1. Under the bullets on the first page of the SOW (introduced including the phrase "four bullets"), Alpha accomplished the following: *[work description omitted]*.

2.2. For their mutual convenience, the parties now wish to modify *[certain provisions]*.

3. LICENSE GRANT:

3.1. Bravo and Bravo affiliates may provide access to any or all of [OMITTED]:

- o to any then-current employee,
- o anywhere in the world,
- o of Bravo and/or of any Bravo affiliate<sup>2</sup> — such employees are referred to collectively as "Bravo Personnel";
- o BUT SOLELY for [OMITTED].

3.2. Except as expressly stated otherwise here, this Amendment #1 neither expands nor limits any party's rights or obligations under the MPA or the SOW.

3.3. This Amendment #1 takes precedence over any contrary terms in the MPA or SOW, but otherwise all other terms of the MPA and SOW remain in effect.

*(Signature page follows)*

Commented [DCT1]: The SOW incorrectly refers to a Master Services Agreement; the actual title is Master Purchase Agreement. SEE ALSO FOOTNOTE 1.

Commented [DCT2]: "Alpha" is my client.

Commented [DCT3]: "GmbH" is like "LLC" for German companies — "AG" is like "Inc."

Commented [DCT4]: This isn't technically an "acknowledgement," but it likely would be construed as such, and it could be useful to have this in something signed by Bravo.

Commented [DCT5]: This helps guard against someone later improperly adding provisions to the blank space on the page.

<sup>1</sup> **Corrections:** (A) The SOW refers to the MPA as being a Master *Services* Agreement; the parties agree that the MPA's actual title is Master *Purchase* Agreement. (B) The SOW refers to the MPA as having become effective March 21, 2022; the parties agree that the MPA's actual effective date (stated in the MPA as being the last date signed) was March 30, 2022.

<sup>2</sup> See § 4 of the MPA. For purposes of the MPA, "affiliate" has the meaning defined in U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission regulations, for example at Rule 405, [17 C.F.R. § 230.405](#).

**AGREED: Alpha, by:**

**AGREED: Bravo, by:**

\_\_\_\_\_  
Signature

\_\_\_\_\_  
Signature

\_\_\_\_\_  
Printed name

\_\_\_\_\_  
Printed name

\_\_\_\_\_  
Title

\_\_\_\_\_  
Title

\_\_\_\_\_  
Date signed

\_\_\_\_\_  
Date signed